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Lucy Tsai

From: 김희연 [kkdy555@hct.co.kr]
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 11:28 PM
To: Lucy Tsai
Cc: 최 창석 과장(HCT); 곽 효선 (HCT); 천 수환 (HCT); 유 민성 대리(HCT); 이 상준 차장(HCT)
Subject: Fw: SeAH Networks Co.,Ltd., FCC ID: XQE-T-7DIS-WF-KIT,  Assessment NO.: AN09T9622/ 

AN09T9652, Notice#1

Dear Ms. Lucy, 

 
 
Please check the our corrective action as below, 
  
Q#1: Please provide complete internal photos and also point out the FM and WLAN transmitters from it.  
 ★ Please Check attached file. the file name is T-7DIS-WF-KIT_ATT.F_INTERNAL PHOTO_rev1. 
     This Unit is consist of Main PCB, LCD and LCD Bracket.so, The internal Main PCB is only one. 
  
Q#2: According to test setup photos, all tests were carried in stand-alone configuration without connecting the cradle. 
Does the configuration of connecting EUT with cradle have been investigated? Is the worst case reported in the 
application? 
 ★ The configuration of connecting EUT with cradle have been investigated. When EUT was not installed on cradle, it 
shows 2~3dB worse data than while installed in cradle. That is why only worst case was recorded on the report. 
  
 Q#3: Page 12 of user manual indicates that this device has supported Bluetooth capability which does not agree with this 
application. Please update the user manual and also provide an attestation letter to state that this device only incorporates 
with FM and WLAN modules and please also include the module's model into the letter since according to the schematics
optional WLAN module may be used in future. 
★. Please Check attached file. the file name is  T-7DIS-WF-KIT_Attestation letter. 
     
 
Thank you 

 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us.  

 
 With best regards, 

☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆ 
  
Ms. Hee Yeon KIM  
  
HCT  Co., Ltd. 
  
San 136-1, Ami-ri, Bubal-eup, Icheon-si, 

Kyoungki-do, Korea 467-701 
  
TEL : (82-31)639-8539   

FAX : (82-31)639-8535 

H.P  : (82-10)5067-9578 

e-mail:kkdy555@hct.co.kr 
  


